Inge Erasmus
I

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Rene

Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>

Wednesday, 27 March 2019 11:15 AM

'René de Kock (WR)'

‘Nicole Abrahams (WR)'

RE: Pre-App BAR for comment_Farm 161, Swellendam RD, Buffeljagsrivier Western
Cape_

FW: PROPOSED 30M HIGH TELECOMMUNICATIONS MAST ON FARM 161,
SWELLENDAM ROAD, BUFFELJAGSRIVIER, WC

Please see my email sent to Nicole, | forgot to cc you in.

The mast location as shifted north as per recommendation from the municipality and does not fall within the 500m
radius from the intersection. Please refer to the revised site plan and kmz in the email attached.

Access to the site will not be from the N2.

Inge Erasmus

Environmental Consultant
EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 83 417 0800

f: +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

Wi e:

From: René de Kock (WR) <Dekockr@nra.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 1:49 PM

To: Inge Erasmus <inge@enviroafrica.co.za>

Subject: RE: Pre-App BAR for comment_Farm 161, Swellendam RD, Buffeljagsrivier Western Cape_

Good day Inge,

Thank you for your email.

Please provide me with the following information:

e How far from the road reserve fence will the mast be situated. Please include this on the site plan.
e Where will access be from. No direct access from the N2 will be allowed.

Kind regards

René de Kock



Statutory Control

Western Region

1 Havenga Street, Oakdale, Bellville, Western Cape, 7530, South Africa
T: +27 21 957 4607 | M:

Dekockr@nra.co.za | www.sanral.co.za
Fraud Hotline Number - 0800 204 558

SANRAL

QOO0

Please consider the environment before printing this email message.

Disclaimer:

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you shoult
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and del
mail from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or without errors as information could be intercepted, corrupt
destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses, The sender therefore does not accept liability for any emors or omissions in the conts
message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The South African Natii
Roads Agency SOC Ltd, PO Box 415, Pretoria, 0001, South Africa, Tel «27-4(0)12 844 8000, www.nra.co.za. This Disclaimer is deemed to form p
content of this email in terms of Section 11 of the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act, 25 of 2002,

From: Inge Erasmus [mailto:inge@enviroafrica.co.za]

Sent: Monday, 11 February 2019 3:31 PM

To: rbrunings@swellenmun.co.za; fkotze@odm.org.za; elna@swellenmun.co.za; patric@breedegouritzcma.co.za;
waseef.Dhansay@westerncape.gov.za; Ibrconservancy@telkomsa.net; 'Van der Walt, Cor'
<CorvdW@elsenburg.com>; bilam@dwaf.gov.za; 'Lizelle Stroh' <StrohL@caa.co.za>; louisdj@thornlands.net;
scdtnel@gmail.com; monre.arries@dcs.gov.za; Colene Runkel (WR) <Runkelc@nra.co.za>; Nicole Abrahams (WR)
<AbrahamsN@nra.co.za>; René de Kock (WR) <Dekockr@nra.co.za>; jurieuys@easycoms.co.za;
jurieuys@easycoms.co.za

Cc: jwswart@twentyfour.co.za

Subject: Pre-App BAR for comment_Farm 161, Swellendam RD, Buffeljagsrivier Western Cape_

Dear Interested & Affected Parties,
NEMA PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

PROPOSED 30M HIGH TELECOMMUNICATIONS MAST ON FARM 161, SWELLENDAM RD,
BUFFELJAGSRIVIER WESTERN CAPE.
Notice is hereby given of the intention to submit an application, and the public participation, process in terms of the National
Environmental Management Act, 1998 (Act No. 107 of 1998), as amended (“NEMA”), Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations

2014. The proposed 30m high telecommunications mast on Farm 161, Swellendam RD, Buffeljagsrivier, Western Cape, includes
activities listed in terms of the NEMA EIA Regulations 2014 (as amended).

EnviroAfrica cc has been appointed by the Atlas Tower (Pty) Ltd, to undertake the NEMA Application for Environmental Authorisation
process.

Application for environmental authorization to undertake the following activities:

Government Notice R324 (Listing Notice 3): Activity No. 3

*Please note that the listed activities above may change during the course of the NEMA Application process. Registered I&APs will
be notified of any changes.

Project Description & Location:

A telecommunications mast, including associated infrastructure, is proposed on Farm 161, Swellendam RD, Buffeljagsrivier, Western
Cape,
The proposed development is to clear an area of 10m X 10m (100m?) to erect a 30m high lattice mast with antennas.

The site is located on Farm 161, Swellendam RD, Buffeljagsrivier, Western Cape,, 34°02'09.18"S 20°3222.32°E.

Public Participation:

Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs) are hereby invited to register (in writing) and/or provide initial comments and identify any
issues, concerns or opportunities relating to this project to the contact details provided below, on or before 11 March 2019. In order
to register or submit comment, I1&APs should refer to the project name, and provide their name, address & contact details (indicating
your preferred method of notification) and an indication of any direct business, financial, personal, or other interest which they have
in the application. Please note that future correspondence will only be sent to registered I&APs.

Please note that the Pre-Application Basic Assessment Report will be available for comment on the EnviroAfrica website
(www.enviroafrica.co.za) from 8 February 2019 until 11 March 2019.




Please note that only Registered I&APs:
- will be notified of the availability of future reports and other written submissions made (or to be made) to the Department by
the applicant, and be entitled to comment on these reports and submissions;
- will be notified of the outcome of the application, the reasons for the decision, and that an appeal may be lodged against a
decision; and
- will be notified of the applicant’s intention to appeal the decision of the competent authority, together with an indication of
where and for what period the appeal submission will be available for inspection.

You are also requested to pass this information to any person you feel should be notified.

Consultant: EnviroAfrica CC.
P.O. Box 5367
Helderberg,
7135/
Fax: 086 512 0154 / Tel: 021 8511616 /
E-mail: admin@enviroafrica.co.za

Yours sincerely,

%
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Inge Erasmus
EnviroAfrica

Inge Erasmus

Environmental Consultant

EnviroAfrica cc

p: +27 21 851 1616 m: +27 83 417 0800

f: +27 86 5120154

a: Unit 7, Pastorie Park, Reitz St, Somerset West, 7130
P.O. Box 5367, Helderberg, 7135

Wi e:



